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Rison, Christopher

From: Board Pres <boardpres@mystonecrest.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:37 AM
To: Rison, Christopher
Subject: RE: Sun Golf LLC 220807Z
Attachments: Signed Meadows Rescission.pdf

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER  
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  Report suspicious emails using the “Phish Alert” button in Outlook or contact 
the Helpdesk.  

A ached is the signed version. Thank you. Niana 
 

From: Rison, Christopher <Christopher.Rison@marionfl.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Board Pres <boardpres@mystonecrest.com> 
Subject: RE: Sun Golf LLC 220807Z 
 

CAUTION: *** CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER *** STOP. ASSESS. VERIFY!! Were you expecting this email? Are 
grammar and spelling correct? Does the content make sense? Can you verify the sender? If suspicious report it, 
then do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID or password. 

 
Niana, 
 
Thank you.  I do ask that you provide me with a signed copy of your le er for our formal file. 
It will be a ached with the materials.   
 
I am about to send you the overall Applica on Package originally submi ed by Mr. Black. 
For our record purposes, I will be forwarding a copy of your email to confirm Mr. Black’s knowledge of this rescission.  
 
Thank you again,  
 
Chris 
 

 

Christopher D. Rison, AICP, FRA-RP 
Senior Planner 
Growth Services 

 
Marion County Board of County Commissioners 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. 
Ocala, FL  34470 
Main: 352-438-2600 | Direct: 352-438-2624 | FAX: 352-
438-2601 

Empowering Marion for Success! 

Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in 
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone. 
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From: Board Pres <boardpres@mystonecrest.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:02 AM 
To: Rison, Christopher <Christopher.Rison@marionfl.org> 
Cc: Board Pres <boardpres@mystonecrest.com> 
Subject: Sun Golf LLC 220807Z 
 

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

Chris,  I am a aching a rescission le er from my 1/10/24 le er, to be a ached to the re-zoning applica on. Please 
acknowledge receipt.  
Txs, 
Niana Hill 
Stonecrest Board President 
770-310-7456 
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